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Addendum No. 4
Issued: June 12, 2017

This Addendum No. 4 is issued by Web-posting on June 12, 2017. Except as modified hereby,
the Invitation for Bid (“IFB”) remains unmodified.

Item # 1 Bid Due Date

Delete: Tuesday June 13, 2017 at 2:00 P.M.
Insert: Friday June 16, 2016 at 2:00P.M.

Item # 2 Bid Opening

Delete: Tuesday June 13, 2017 at 2:30 P.M.
Insert: Friday June 16,2017 at 2:30 P.M.

Item # 3 RFI Responses

Please refer to Attachment A of this addendum.

Méﬁ /2

Brenda Allen DAte
Chief Contracting Officer

- End of Addendum No. 4 -



Attachment A



DCAM-17-CS-0088

Project: Edgewood Recreation Center

Owner: DC DGS

Location:  washington, DC

Architect: Moody Nolan

1 NA Please provide division 31 specifications Sew the attached specificalions
2 NA Pleass provide dlvision 33 specifications See the attached specifications
Has a HAZMAT survey been conducted for the existing building to be razed?
3 NA If 80, please provide a copy. Aitachment A was not included with the RFP (or |See attached Hazmat report
oon the dropbox website.}
098400 Acoustic wall panels are shown in the Gymnasium on detail 2/A402. P T 2 ©
4 2/A402 Specification section 098400 is not pravided. Please provide section 098400, Revise the wall to be specification seciton 11 66 26 Wall Padding
074646 Mineral fiber cement siding is shown on varlous elecations on detail
5 A301 and A501 1/A501. Speciflcation seclion 074646 is not provided, Please provide secilon |Revise section 07 46 46 to be section 07 42 00 Exterior Wall Cladding
074646.
6 2503 06100_0 5/8" exterior sljealhing is cailed on on 8/A503. Section 061000 does Use the exterior sheathing as noled in 09 21 16-2.05-D
not exist. Please provide section 061000
072719 Plastic sheet air barrier is shown at the parapet per 9/A503. 16/A510
includes a 072726 Fluld applier air barrier. Which is lo be used? Seciion ; - ; .
7 9/A503 & 16/510 072719 was not provided. If it to be used, please provide the Provide the fluid applied per spec section 07 27 26
specifications
072719.A Air moisture barrier is shown. Section 072719 does not exisl, . . . .
8 15/A510 Please provide section 072719, Provide the Muid applied per spec section 07 27 26
g9 20, 21/A506 Please provide information for spsc callouts noted as "?" fvraollv:jse[:e Walliypss 7isand7Bias RotedidniAN 015 Seeshieal G0 1o
HeaithBeal Outdoor Filness Syslem by Landscape Structures is BOD
10 11 68 00, L516 Please provide for fitness producl, NOTE: All manufacturer references were removed at the request
of owner.
1 $102 Please provide beam weight for W18 beams along cofumn line F.1 The beams are W18x40s
12 s103 Beams are drawn to st‘lppo!'l'solar tubes (refersnce Col line D.4 & 6), but are The beams for the Skylight are W6x9s
not sized. Please provide sizing




Sleel channel shown for opertabel partition support is not shown/sized on

"The channel should be a C8x11.5 horizontal altached 1o the bollom flange

i las13 structurals. Plaase provide sizing ofa W8x18 verl. (looking like an inverted T)
14 9 10/A513 Steel bracing for OHD i3 not shown on structurals. Please provide sizing and |The Overhead Door contraclor should provide size and locations of theses
' locations of support beams, members,
Drawing references stainless stoel day lockers bul there is no spacification for
15 2iA102 atainlass steal day lockers. Ploase provide a specification, or please eonfirm | Please provide phenolic lockers
fhat thess are meant W be phenolit to malch the lockers in the locker room.
Drawirigs are not clear as to the exact start and stop point for the omamental I . 5 "
16 L105 railings in the add alterante. Planse provide skelch See magenta highlighls on copy of L105 provided with this response.
Alternate #1 is (he standard DPR Omamental Picket Fence as shown in
Pleaso ciafy atomiates Atertate spoc suction rferstoavarmate #1 s [[SELS, S0, SCee 0 e SR TR SoAE RS
17 L105 “omamental fencing & gales” however Drawing L105 references 2 allerantes i cilcurenc h 1901, Contracior 1 d el
egarding the rad fencing steel cutout fencing as shown on L901. Contracior lo provide complele:
! g shop drawings showing 10' heigh! as indicated on L105 as part of submittal
process.
Architectural Coded Nota Logend Note #5 rafa: cailing d |
roller shades at all exierior wi Thera is no sf for manual
roller shades. However, there is a specification for motorized roller shades. ¢ 3
18 A102,12 2413 Plaase confirm I the roller shades fel in L Nofe #5 are isnad ﬁ::]:;ec section 12 24 13 for roller window shades. All shades are lo be
to ba motanzed instead of manual. If thers are both motorized and manial :
rnllar sharas, pipasa provida 3 specificatinn for manial milar shadas and &
schaedule for locations and sizes of each type
Metal wall panels are labeled with 074263 A thru C. Howaver thera is no
" spacification 074263 in the spec book. Section 074244 Matal Compasite . i .
19 Ref. elevations A301 & A302 Matenials is | e book. Ara the metal panels mislabeled on the Revise the exterior wall panels to be spec section 07 42 44
elgvation? | T
Equipment screen is abeled 108214, howsver there s no section 1082.14 in . .
20 Ref, elevations A301 & A303  |spac book. Please provids spec for equipment screan. Details 12 & 14/A512 ;:‘:vis:;e;gl‘s’;'['];&f:rneéﬂ n‘z:” Pariels, see spaciseclion 04213,
labal the equipment screen as MCM. What malerial |s the screen wall? '
2 Polystyrena insulation is shown in all detalls of the wall assembly. E : ; z
21 Ref. A510 Exterior details  |Polylsacyanute or Mineral Wool insuiation is the only NFPA 285 compliant Ef‘a'::r';“e':::‘"v‘s’;‘;;be"'"d tne midtalkparsisy Rrovidarpolystyrens behind
that can used behind our panals: Please advise. g
Detads st “Fibarglass fumng system” and/or ‘Galvanized fumng system
. . withermal break designed® by siding supplier as required Please cianfy which R
22 Ref. A510 Exterior details \abeal s and provide spacification jon forsaid supplamental Both are correcl, Contractor to supply thermally broke furring system.
pitachmant system.
All details are drawn with 8 MCM attachment system but labsled as 074213
23 Ref, A510 Exterior details Metal Wall Pansis. 074213 s rafarring to a 7.2 nib profited wall panel. Should |The MCM, Melal Composile Materials, should be spec seciion 07 42 44.
the designation be 0742447
24 074200 Exterior Wall Cladding |Confirm aftachment system as or list bath. |The atlachemenl system should be concealed




Confirm Basis of Design as TAKTL, color Root, as per drawings. Need to

The TAKTL panels are Basis-of Design. The flat texlure is lo be "Rough 1"

2 074200 ExteriorWall Cladding conlirm textured panel The Textured paneis are to be "Reeds”
2 074200 Exterior Wall Cladding | 2"t | - General Submittals - 1.05.D.1-4 - TAKTL typically provides four 6x6” |1ic ic acceptable
K of each col finish Is this p ?
Panl 1 - General Warranty - 1.08A - TAKTL typically provides a warranty
27 074200 Exterior Wall Cladding |against defects for 10 ysars from the date of substantial completion. Is this |This is acceplable
acceptable?
8 074200 Exterior Wall Cladding There are currently no details drawn that display corner condilions. TAKTL This is acceplable.
suggests square butt comers for all comers. Is this acceptable?
; R Drawings call our TAKTL while specificafions call out Oko Sin by Reider :
29 074200 Exterior Wall Cladding Smart Elements. Which is to be used? See {he response to question #25,
30 L1509 Piease provide a materials specification for the standard exterior signage Standard DPR sign package, verify malerials with DPR/Owner
shown on L509
With the exception of Lhe Park Idenlificalion Sign (upper lefl of sheel L509)
Please provide a detail for how the signage shown on this page will be and the Park Interprelive Sign (upper right of sheel L509, see also
31 Ls509 & i i .
mounted response directly below), all other signs of the sheel will be mounled using
ihe Fence Grabber Sign Mounl (see lower left, sheet L509_A)
8 E . . This is an independent detail for a Park Interpretive Sign which applies lo
32 L509 gleha'?orc::rﬁ::‘":: w:w: "gnlgg“ SR A e LU ) TG wayfinding and informational signs lhat will be located on the site. It does
9 page pel B not apply to any other signs shown on L509 or L509_A.
Walls shown around Mech/Water room 124 are drawn wilh a masonry hash,
33 A101 |however are labeled 3G, a light gage and drywall partition. Piease confim Provide the 3G wall type
partition type.
‘Walls shown around Storage room 113B are drawn with a masonry hash,
34 A101 however are labeled 4G, a lighl gage and drywall partition. Please confirm Provide the 4G wall type
partition type.
Will Performance Sports Systems be an accepiable manufacturer for Contractor to provide material that it is equal-to, or belter, than the Basis-of-
% 116624,7116625, 116626,.115643 |Specification Sections 116624, 116625, 116626 and 1166432 Design
Please provided a spscification for the type of basketball goal io be inciuded. d i
& L Will a break-away basketball goal be required at the basketball backstops? Frovide breakaway/goal, similar tgRorter Powr-Flex
Keypad operation is specified for the basketball b ps, but drawing
37 116624, Para. 2.02.C. Ez?“ |nd|caigs key Suln operauon, LRSI ksy’.’ad o lfey Provide lhe keypad as noted in the specificalion
swilch operation will be required for the p electric
electric height adjusters and divider curtain
Drawing E102 Key Note #1 states that the ligths shall be mounted a minimum 5 i . = : "
38 E102, Key Note #1 of 24'0" A.F F_, but drawing A402 stales to provide a minimum of 26'0" isaosl vordinRIS Wil SEEhiecirsldetois oy miing NoIchitionis

clearance. Please confirm at what slevation the lights will be mounted.

lighting fixlures. Electrical drawing will be updated accordingly.




39

Drawing A402 seems to indicate the duct work being mounted above the
bottom chord of the iruss, as drawing M102 doss not state if ihe duct work
should be run through the truss wabs. WIill the duct wark and diffusers be
mounted above or even with ihe bottom chord of the truss 1o avoid conflict
with the ceiling mounted equipment (if not, at what height will these items be
mountad)?

Setty: Our understanding is that the ductwork in question is the fitness
cenler VAV down stream duct & our responses follows with respect to
conflict of 1his duct wilh the truss. Drawings have been revised to show the
duct work to be mounled below the bottorn chord of the truss. Duct work
does not run lhrough the truss webs, instead it runs below lhe truss. Duct
work has been run to avoid most of lhe ceiling mounted components like
lighl hangers. However, in couple of locations the conflict is un-avoidable &
this requires certain field coordination. Currenl elevalion of the duct is at 11°
4" Bottom of Ducl

40

E201, Key Note #5

Drawing E201, Note #5 states 1o provide a shot clock for each of the six (8)
baskelball backstops but nons is specified in Specification Saction 116643
Note #5 may be refeming fo-the electrs height adjusters for each of the six (6)
basketball backstops. Please confirm if Note #5 is referring fo the electic
hoight adjustars, or please confirm (hat shot clocks are required and provide a
ificiation for tham.

Shot clocks are required and basketball hoops adjuslers are required in lhe
gym. Please coordinate with archilect lo add the shot clocks in section
116643.

Please provide the locations, quantity and detail of the digitaliy printed

41 116626, A101 grap d in Note #15 on Drawing A101 to be included at the wall | The wall padding to lo have one Owner's logo at each end of the court
Drawing A402 indicates two (2) scoreboards to be located on the same wall . . .
0 ad02, E201 bul Drawing E201 only ndcates ane (1) power supply. Please canfi that (11" Scoreboards shal be reqired, per ales archiectral dravings
two (2) scoreboards ane raquired for the project. i g
The apecified scoreboards are 50" height by 10'0” widih as opposed to the
43 Scoreboards 3'0" height by 8'0° width shown on Crawing A402. Plaase confirmed the Provide the §-0" x 10'-0" as noted in the specifications
st o of the board(s)
Section 126813, Parageaph 1.03.C. states to provide engineer qualifications
44 126613 for o P.E. licensed in Oho. Please confirm this is meant o be Washington, |Provide a PE from Washinglon DC
p.c
Door Typus 130E and 118 are both located at slorefront systems. Door
45 AT01 schadula specifies for these doors 10 be “melal”. Are thesa doors requiredto  {These doars are to be as part of the syslem
ba hollow matal or aluminum?
Ceramic Tile CT-3 is indicatad on 1he Flooring Legend, but no spacifications
46 AT01 are provided or lpcations noted, Please advise lecation and specifications for |CT-3 is localed in the kitchen, See updated sheel A701
the CT-4 tile.
Door Typo L js depicted on the Door Panel Type Legend but is not shown on .
47 A701 the:Door-Schedités. Plaase adviss. Door Type L is not longer used
All audiovisual equipment items are shown in the device schedule and
specified in the appropriale specificalion sections. Thers is not a head end
48 AV Equipment Isihe ~ and by the Owner? per se, but a combined AV equip and space

ILis up lo DGS fo determine when and how lhis equipmenl is purchased. At
the very leasl all audiovisual and telecommunications infrastruclure items
should be provided as part of base building consiruction activilies.




GFRC syrface built our from wall, construction TBD' is called our on detail
4/L512. No specification, greater detail, definition is given 1o this scope

- this would have to be constructed on sile, as opposed to offsile and
broughl in.

- approximately 300 sq. ft of finished GFRC surface would be created

- #4 rebar stubs would be drilled/epoxied into the concrete wall behind

- a combination of #3 rebar/#4 rebar/1/4" steel pencil rod armalure
conslructed lo hold the surface would be atlached lo the epoxied stubs and

49 4/L512 N ! mes Sl . coaled with Masterseal 5000
WIS "9! giouoh detakoniine dociiments toibid this ieniEbieasapovide || Steel diamond lalh would be atlached to the armature lo hold the GFRC
more detail, " N " -
mix, which would be applied and carved on site
- GFRC mix is a combination of sand, portland Il cement, GFRC fiber,
polymer forlifier mix and base pigment, frawebed onto structure
- surface color/texture a combination of Miracote MPC, portland cement and
cuslom pigmenls.”
This is a LEED Silver Projact. The contractor i3 responsible for tracking ai|
50 This is a LEED Silver project. Is the Contractor respensible for LEED documenlmg and fracking all the credits related to the construction process.
tracking and commissioning? g has baen ined by the owner but GC is responaible for
:uormnabng aﬂ actions and documantation reiated 1o CxA and conslruction.
The working hours, as siated, are 9:30 AM through 3:30 PM, Monday
through Friday. This Is only 30 hours per waek for work, with no opportunities
51 to “make-up® for lost time on weekends, Considenng that s one-year duration | Please refer to the DC code for the work hours
on this project, is 30 hours par week cammect? Wiy Is there such a large
iction on working hours?
Will tha Contractor nood to provide a ooourity guard on a 2447 baoio on
52 the construction sita? Must the guards be armed? Are there any other it is its the GC responsibility to secure the construction site
security requiremants for the project site?
Ouring the Pre-Bid Meating, it was stated that the owners want the football
53 field to ramain fully operational during football season, which is roughly from | This is part of projct requirements
|Iate July through November. Is this 8 requirement?
On Drawing CIV0500, there is Installation of a stabilized construction
anlrance at the entrance of the football fieid. In addltion, the football fieid T
54 appears to be the only location where soils can be stored for reuse. It also Is c 9 A 9 P
ot} N = 4 ontraclor.
the only area that app to be as a "lay area” for
and tools
If the football field cannot be used and from July through November, the
55 g:::aﬁ::," ;:::3;:‘::2:;152‘"';::::'yzsoah?:;e(; ae::::‘iu:: ;zn v';::l:ss )O;f These are a part of project requirement and not a delay to the project,
uctivity. This is about 17.3 weaks.
56 Our question is; Wil the project duration be adjusted to allow for this |/f you are talking about the project requirements laid out in the RFP,
lost time? the answer is no adjustment needed.
Yea, contractor is required to adhera to any requirements “outlined in
57 Are Ihe Deslign and Ci R datlons in the G hni the g h report. If there is a specific confiict between the
Report being accepled as part of the specificalions? fi and the geotech report, the contractor needs to
nn‘drm that before bids are due.
In the Specifications, Sec. 01 10 00, Item 1.7 B. Access to the Project: states
|“If the Disirict or ihe Occupant conlinues 1o occupy portions of the Project
56 during consiruction, Coniractor shall schedule and conduct work so as to This only refers to the football field from July - Nov.

cause the leasi interference with the operalions of the District or the
Occupant”




59 Are there any areas oulside the Tootball field that the Owner or Occupant NO
expecis to utilize during construction?
Is there an inlernal govemment estimate for this project? Can you provide a i ; 5 :
60 cost range? There is a IGE that will not be shared with the bidders
c = —— = =
61 l';:r;hn:issionin A ent; o5 & thin panylestngzandior DGS will provide the commissioning agent and 3rd party testing.
62 No question, blank. .
63 In the Specifications, Sec. 10 52 40, Construction Waste Management 1.1 Unl i
3 arts D and E nclear question
64 |Reference Division 2 “Building Demelition” and "Site Clearing Unclear gueslion
65 Division 2 is not included in the specifications provi Is there a Division 2 Div 2
spacification section for this project? e
Division 1 secfion for “LEED Requirements® is not included in the LEED requiremenls are included in all spec divisions that require LEED
66 |specifications. s there a Division 1 specification for "LEED Requi for |d ion. GCs is responsible for d ling all credits to comply
this project? - with LEED credits lo achieve LEED silver
In the Specifications, Sec. 01 78 3¢ Project Record Documents 1.2 part A 4,
87 calls for a final coordinated BIM model. However, a BIM was not referenced in |No BIM Model required
Spec Section
68 01 31 15 Coordination Drawings. s BIM modeling required? The project construction coordination is the resp ibility of the GC
69 2: documents. do not contaln the wood gym floor spec. I there.ane avalabie [ . ... arnietic Fioor is specification seclion 09 64 66
70 should | bid the same system we are installing in the DC Rocketship rec No sure of the fon, follow the requi of the IFB
centers? %
Will Per Sports Sy be an for

71

116624 — Basketball Backstops, 116625 — Valleyball System, 116626 — Wall
Padding & 116643 - Curtain Divider? This same squipment has been
providad V ington OC ian canlers, including the thrap
most recent; Kenilworth, Benning Stoddert and Ridge Road Recreation
Centers.

Same questions as 35

72

Section 116624 does not specify a type of basketball goal to bs used. Since
lhe basketball hoops have hsight adjusters;, it would be strangly
recommended that a break-away goal be used. Will a break-away basketball
oal be required for the basketball backstops?

Same questions as 36

73

Seclion 116624, paragraph 2.02,C. specifies a key-pad operation for the
basketball backstops but drawing E201 indicates key-switches, Whal
operation will be required for the slectric winch
height adjusters and divider curlain; key-pad or key-switch?

loctrc Same queslions as 37

74

Drawing E102, key note #1 states ihat the lights shall be mounted a
minimum of 24’-0" AFF but drawing A402 states 1o provide a minimum of 26'-
0" clear. Can you confirm at what elevation the lights will be mounied (NOTE: |Similar to questions 36
It would be preferred the lighis mount above or even with the bottom chord of
the lruss to avoid confiict with the celling mounted equipment)?

75

Drawing A402 seems fo indicate the duct work being mounted above the
bottom chord of the truss, as drawing M102 does not stale if the duct work
should be run through the truss webs. Will the duct work and diffusers be
mounied above or even with the bottom chord of the truss, to avoid confiict
'with the ceiling mounted equipment (if not, at what height will these be
mounted)?

Repeat of question 39




Drawing E201, key note #5 states to provide a shot clock for each of the (6)
basketball backstops but none are specified in Section 116643. It would ba
‘assumed hat key note #5 would be referring to the electric height adjusters

7 for each of the (6) basketball backstops, as shot clocks are generally only Repeal.orquastion:40
installed on the main court basketball hoops. Can you confirm key nole #5
should refer to the eleciric height adjusters and shet clocks are not required?
77 (C-2 Stack Chairs shown in storage room and called out for Multlpurpose -  [As noted an A901, 'FURNITURE FOR REFERENCE ONLY - PROVIDED
what is the quantity? & INSTALLED BY OWNER."
] . 2 As noted on A301, 'FURNITURE FOR REFERENCE ONLY - PROVIDED
78 Should transpart doliles for the stack chairs be included in the proposal? & INSTALLED BY OWNER."
79 C-3 Loungse chairs — not shown or tagged in plan but called out on the As noted an A901, 'FURNITURE FOR REFERENCE ONLY - PROVIDED
|8 hedule. What is the quantity? & INSTALLED BY OWNER."
Raeading Nook north of Fitnass Center - tagged as C-6 (Stoals) but appear to g
80 be C-5 in plans (2-5at lounge) which wouid ba more appropriate In feadNG |2 piaes, ko ov Oueeh o o ERENCE ONLY - PROVIDED
nook. Can you please clarify whal is neaded in reading nook? !
T-1 (24" End Table) — called out in schedule but not tagged on plan. What is i
81 the quantity? This also appears to be same description as T-3 table. Is here a| QSIS;T'I?:LTE!;?:(I OWQA’SPRE FORREFERENCE ONLY-EROVIDED)
differgnce batween tha two models? _
T-2 (Coffes Table) - called out as coffee table on schedule but dimansion i
82 on plan do nol indicate coffee table. Is the intent to be a eoffee table or end As”:‘mted on AR, FURNIT,,URE FORREEERENGE ONLY =PROVIDED
table? & INSTALLED BY OWHNER,
a3 D-1 Desk called out in scheduie for office but not shown in plan. What is size |As noted on 4801, ‘FURNITURE FOR REFERENCE ONLY - PROVIDED
__|of desk? Does desk need a mobils or hanging pedestal file? & INSTALLED BY OWNER.” )
84 Waste and recycle mceplacles (7 Gallon for each room and large models |As noted on AS01, ‘FURNITURE FOR REFERENCE ONLY - PROVIDED

for common areas) — should these be included in quotation?

& INSTALLED BY OWNER "






